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'Liz Leacy : 
' I  

I Subject: I 

Attachments: 
FW: Harp Refrigerants Ltd. Reg. No.: WO297-01 
2. Pollution Prevention and Control Plan RevB 
(Article 12 Compliance Submission February 2018) final 15.3.18.pdf 

03.05.17.pdf; 14-8133WML16 

I 

From: E la i ne N ea ry [ma I It 0 :  E la I ne. N ea ry 0 aw nco nsul t I ng . corn] 
Sent: 15 March 2018 19:59 
To: Ewa Babiarczyk <E Babiarczyk@epa.ie> 
Subject: Article 12 Compliance Request (January 2018) for a Waste Licence Application for Harp Refrigerants Ltd., Unit 
2, Whitestown Industrial Estate, Whitestown Road, Tallaght, Dublin 24 (Reg. No.: WO297-01) - Part  II 

Dear Ewa, I 

Please find enclosed further information in response to  an Article 12 Compliance Request in respect of Waste Licence 
Application WO297-01 as per your letter of 11 January 2018 and subsequent phone calls. Apologies for the delay. 

In irelation t o  your query regarding control of fugit.ive emissions, please find attached, the Polluti,on Prevention Control 
Plan which,formed part of Attachment J . l  of the application. 

If you have any queries or require anything further, please do not hesitate to  contact me. 

We have sub'3itted this to  you by email as agreed on our phone call yesterday. If you do need it submitted in 
ha,rdcopy and/or on CD ROM, please let me know and I will arrange it. 
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If you have an+ queries 
on Tuesday. jl 

Kind regards, 1 '  

, 

will be out of the office tomorrow with limited access t o  emails but will be back in the office 

.Elaine 

E L A I N E  N E A R Y  
As so cia te 
Chartered Waste Manager 

AWN Consuliikg e: elaine.neaw@awnconsultinq.com 
The Tecpro Building rn: +353.87.205.1814 
IDA Business and Technology Park t: +353.1.847.4220 
Clonshaugh f +353.1.847.4257 
Dublin 17 w: www.awnconsultinq.com 

Click for map View mv Linkedln profile 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

"This communication contains information which is confidential, and is for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are not a 
named addressee please contact the sender immediately, and delete the communication from your system. Any views or opinions 
presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent AWN Consulting Limited unless specifically stated." 

AWN Consulting Limited registered in Ireland No. 319812 
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